
FARMERS VILLE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

AGENDA - REVISED

DECEMBER 18TH, 2014; 6:00 P.M.

City Hall Council Chambers

I. Call to Order

II. Recognition of Citizens and Visitors

III. Executive Session: The Board may enter into closed or executive session to
discuss legal matters as permitted by Texas Government Code §551.086:

Deliberations regarding Economic Development Negotiations

IV. Business Items for Discussion and Possible Action

A. Receive report on status of State Highway 380 reconstruction project from
Lake Lavon to the Collin/Hunt county line.

B. Update regarding Collin College Campus

C. Discussion and possible action regarding proposed City of Farmeresville
wastewater facility

D. Discussion and possible action regarding proposed East Industrial Park

E. Discussion and possible action regarding Farmersville Towne Centre

F. Discussion and possible action regarding Façade Grants.

G. Discussion and possible action regarding items for payment.

H. Consideration and possible action regarding financial statements for
November 2014, and required budget amendments.

I. Consideration and possible approval of the minutes of the November 13th,
2014 meeting.

V. Discussion in Contemplation of Placing Items on Future Agenda

VI. Adjournment

• No action may be taken on comments received under “Recognition of Visitors”.
• The Board may vote and/or act upon each of the items listed in the Agenda.

The Farmersville Economic Development Board (4A) resei’ves the right to adjourn into
Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any matters
listed on the agenda, as authorized by the Texas Government Code, including, but not
limited to, Sections 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about
Real Property),551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel
Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices), 551.087 (Economic Devel
opment), 418.175-183 (Deliberations about Homeland Security Issues,) and as author
ized by the Texas Tax Code, including, but not limited to, Section 321.3022 (Sales Tax
Information)

Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need assistance
should contact the City Secretary at 972- 782-6151 or Fax 972-782-6604 at least two
(2) working days prior to the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be made.
Handicap Parking is available in the front and rear parking lot of the building.



I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted in
the regular posting place of the City Hall building for Farmersville, Texas, in a place and
manner convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said
Notice was posted December 14th, 2014 by 5:00 P.M. and remained so posted contin
uously at least 72 hours proceeding the scheduled time of said meeting.

Daphne Hamlin/EDC Liaison



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Economic Development Corporation

Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

December 18th, 2014

Receive report on status of the State Highway 380

Receive report on status of the State Highway 380 reconstruction project

from Lake Lavon to the Collin/Hunt County Line.

Farmersville
1)IS( OVIR \ lEXAS TRlAS1RI:

ACTION: No action informational purpose only.



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Economic Development Corporation

Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

December 18th, 2014

Collin College

Receive update regarding Collin College Farmersville Campus

Farmersville
JUSt OVER A 1 EX \S 1 R1ASL[RI.

ACTION: No action required informational purpose only



Farmersville
I)IS( t)VIR , TI X\S TRIASt RI.

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Economic Development Corporation

Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

December 13th, 2014

Wastewater facility for Commercial Business

Consideration and possible action regarding proposed wastewater facility for

commercial business along Highway 380 west to Lake Lavon



Farmersville
I)ISCOV!R A IIAS ]RlAS RE

TO:

FROM:

DATE

SUBJECT:

Economic Development Corporation

Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

December 18th, 2014

Farmersville Towne Centre

Discussion and possible action regarding Farmersville Towne Centre

Concept

ACTION: Approve or disapprove the Farmersville Towne Centre Concept



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Economic Development Corporation

Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

December 13th, 2014

Façade Grant Applications

Consideration and possible action regarding Façade Grant Applications

Farmersville
1)lS{UVIR A TkX\S ‘1RIASt’RE



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Farmersville
OISCOVIR \ FlX.\S RLAS[I{L.

Economic Development Corporation

Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

December 18th 2014

Items for payment

Discussion and possible action regarding Items for payment

A) Doug and Lori Laube (Façade Grant Completion). $25,000.00

ACTION: Approve or disapprove the items for payment as presented



November 17, 2014

To: Farmersville Economic Development Board

From: Doug & Lori Laube

Re: Façade Project 129 McKinney St.

We respectfully submit the completion of the Façade Project
of 129 McKinney St. Attached are the financial details of the
completed project.

If you have any questions I can be reached at (972) 658-5577

Thank you,

Doug & Lori Laube



November 17, 2014

Facade Project
Doug and Lori Laube
129 McKinney St.

Doors ck# amt $24,624.19

01/10/14 5645 9,626.13 EMORY DOOR nv 1363

02/28/14 5663 1,692.00 Guillermo Alvarez

09/09/14 5796 9,626.13 EMORY DOOR mv 1363

09/12/14 5676 2,500.00 Guillermo Alvarez

09/11/14 5678 1,179.93 EMORY DOOR mv 1474

Windows $16,670.51

09/02/14 5675 6,576.19 EMORY DOOR mv 1470

10/20/14 5681 2,500.00 EMORY DOOR mv 1480

11/11/14 5690 1,018.13 EMORY DOOR mv 1480 FINAL

09/20/14 5684 6,576.19 EMORY DOOR mv 1470 FINAL

Awning $20,001.82

09/12/14 5676 2,500.00 Guillermo Alvarez

09/17/14 5679 705.50 CUMMINGS LUMBER

09/17/14 5680 7,500.00 Guillermo Alvarez

09/24/14 5685 947.94 CUMMINGS LUMBER

09/27/14 5686 306.20 CUMMINGS LUMBER

11/01/14 5688 572.18 CUMM1NGS LUMBER

11/06/14 5689 1,708.00 CUMMINGS LUMBER

11/08/14 5683 3,197.00 Guillermo Alvarez

11/15/14 5691 2,565.00 Guillermo Alvarez

Page 1 of 2



November 17, 2014

Facade Project
Doug and Lori Laube
129 McKinney St.

3 09/10/14

5 09/11114

7 09/14/14

13 10/16/14

16 10/20/14

17 10/23/14

19 10/24/14

20 10/25/14

22 10/28/14

24 10/30/14

25 10/30/14

29 10/03/14

30 10/09/14

35 11/07/14

38 11/08/14

39 11/07/14

40 11/08/14

42 11/09/14

44 11/10/14

46 11/10/14

47 11/11/14

48 11/12/14

49 11/12/14

50 11/12/14

86.23

47.54

23.77

19.05

27.00

81.96

36.16

141.98

156.63

16.24

77.77

23.77

153.59

110.13

56.43

82.36

41.99

227.33

76.06

59.03

29.51

36.18

69.34

HOME DEPOT

HOME DEPOT

HOME DEPOT

HOME DEPOT

HOME DEPOT

SHERWIN WILLIAMS

HOME DEPOT

ELLIOTT’S HARDWARE

WEST END LUMBER

ABC SUPPLY

HOME DEPOT

HOME DEPOT

HOME DEPOT

SHERWIN WILLIAMS

SHERWIN WILLIAMS

WYLIE STEEL

TRACTOR SUPPLY

PLANO SHEET METAL

HOME DEPOT

HOME DEPOT

HOME DEPOT

TRACTOR SUPPLY

KING ART. METALS

WATCO OIL

WATCO OIL

WATCO OIL

STAIN & SAMPLE

FILLER GLUE TEAK OIL

PAl NT

WATCO OIL

OIL, CAULK, SEALANT

24 TUBES SEALANT

3 TUBES

PAINT

PAINT

CANOPY IRON

COUPLING NUT, ROD

COPPER SHEERED & BROKE

WATCO OIL

THREADED ROD, COUPLING

BIT HOLDER, BITS TOOLING

CLIP WIRE ROPE

CAST IRON STARS, RINGS

Total $63,008.77

# Project Materials $1,712.25

32.20 TEXAS SPECIALTY FAS1 ROD,NUTS,WASHERS

(Receipts Attached)

SAND PAPER TEAL OIL, PAINT THINNER

WATCO OIL

ROOF EDGE,ROUTER BIT, OGEE BIT

Page 2 of 2



Emery Door and Miliwork

31 39-C National Circle
Garland, TX 75041
Phone: (972) 271-9943
Fax: (972) 271-8015

Invoice

Date lnvoice#

1/7/2014 1363

P.O. Number Terms Rep Ship Via F.O.B. Project

1/7/20 14 129 Mckinney Street 1-7-14

Quantity Item Code Description Price Each Amount

300 Mould 300’ of 2”x2” Quarter Round Mali. Mould 3.25 975.OOT

18 Other Arched Moulded Window Tops 145.00 2,610.OOT

I Door 5-0 11.6 Arched Entry with Twin 2-6 8-0 1 3/4,4 Panel with 3,550.00 3,550.OOT

Top Lite Doors and Arched 2 Lite Transom -Mahogany -

Insulated Glass
3 Door 7-6 9-4 Square Entry Doors Twin, 3-5 9-4 2 1/4, 1 Lite Over 3,550.00 10,650.OOT

Panel Doors - No Transoms Mah. - Insulated Glass

REQUEST OR DEPOSI RAW***THANKYOU!

50%Dep it: $9626.13
Sales Tax Vk- 545 8.25% 1,467.26

Thank you! Total 19,252.26

Bill To

1DM GROUP LLC
Douglas Laube
730 E. Park Blvd., Suite 208
Piano, TX 75074

Ship To

129 McKinney Street
Farmersville, TX



Emery Door and Miliwork

3139-C National Circle
Garland, TX 75041
Phone: (972) 271-9943
Fax: (972) 271-8015

Invoice

Date Invoice #

9/8/2014 1363

P.O. Number Terms Rep Ship Via F,O.B. Project

COD 9/9/20 14 129 Mckinney Street 1-7-14

Quantity Item Code Description Price Each Amount

[300 Mould 300 of 2”x2” Quarter Round Mth. Mould 3.25 975.OOT

18 Other Arched Moulded Window Tops 145.00 2,610.OOT

I Door 5-0 1 1-6 Arched Entry with Twin 2-6 8-0 2 1/4, 1 Lite Doors 3,550.00 3,550.OOT

and Arched I Lite Transom -Mahogany - Insulated Glass

3 Door 7-6 9-4 Square Entry Doors Twin, 3-5 9-4 2 1/4, 1 Lite Doors -
3,550.00 10,650.OOT

No Transoms Mah. - Insulated Glass

REQUEST FOR FAL PAENT

( Fiat Payment J Final Payment
-9,626.13

Sales Tax
8.25% 1,467.26

Thank you! Total $9,626.13

Bitt To

1DM GROUP LLC
Douglas Laube
730 E. Park Blvd., Suite 208
Piano, TX 75074

Ship To

129 McKinney Street
Farmersville, TX



Emery Door and Miliwork

3139-C National Circle
Garland, TX 75041
Phone: (972) 271-9943
Fax: (972) 271-8015

Invoice
Date Invoice #

9/11/2014 1474

P.O. Number Terms Rep Ship Via F.O.B. Project

COD 9/11/2014 9-11-14

Quantity Item Code Descnption Price Each Amount

16 Other MahoganyDoorAppliques 25.00 400.OOT

120 Other I x6Mahogany 4.50 540.OOT

2 Construction Door 2-6 x 8-6 Construction Door 75.00 150.OOT

Sales Tax 8.25% 89.93

P O

Thank you! Total $1,179.93

Bill To

1DM GROUP LLC
Douglas Laube
730 E. Park Blvd., Suite 208
Piano, TX 75074

Ship To



Emery Door and Miliwork

3139-C National Circle
Garland, TX 75041
Phone: (972) 271-9943
Fax: (972) 271-8015

Estimate
Date lrivoice#

9/2/2014 1470

Sales Tax (8.25%) $1,002.38

Total $13,152.38

PaymentslCredits $0.00

Balance Due $13,152.38

Bill To

1DM GROUP LLC
Douglas Laube
730 E. Park Blvd., Suite 208
Piano, TX 75074

Ship To

S.C. No. P.O. No. Terms Project

Windows 09/02/2014

Item Description Ordered Invoiced Rate Amount

Windows 3-2 7-4, Square 4 Lite Windows, Bottom Sash Single 9 1,350.00 12,150.OOT

Hung, With Arch Trim 2 Sides, Low E Glass,

Mahugany

50% $6,576.19 Tha ou

(i ci5

Please sign and email back to confirm. Thank-you. Subtotal $12,150.00



bsümate
3139-C National Circle
Garland, TX 75041
Phone: (972) 271-9943
Fax: (972) 271-8015

BIB To

1DM GROUP LLC
Douglas Laube
730 E. Park Blvd., Suite 208
Piano, TX 75074

Date Invoice #

9/19/2014 1480

Ship To

Sales Tax (8.25%) $235.13

Tota $3,085.13

Payments/Credits $0.00

S.C. No. P.O. No. Terms Project

I COD 3 Window Transoms

Item f Description Ordered Invoiced Rate Amount

Other 17-0 3-0 2 Lite Mahogany Windows With Mahogany 3 950.00 2,850.OOT

,

I

Please sim and email back to confirm. Thank-s ou.
Subtotal $2,850.00

Balance Due $3,085.13



Emery Door and Miliwork

3139-C National Circle
Garland, TX 75041
Phone: (972) 271-9943
Fax: (972) 271-8015

Invoice
Date Invoice#

11/10/2014 1480

P.O. Number Terms Rep Ship Via FOB. Project

COD 11/10/2014 3 Window Transoms 09/19/2014

Quantity Item Code Description Price Each Amount

3 Other 7-0 3-0 2 Lite Mahogany Windows With Mahogany Jambs 950.00 2.850.OOT

Other Replace Broken Glass 1 2 Lite Sash 75.00 75.OOT

Other Charge For Window Tape Balances 325.00 325 .OOT

Deposit Amount S2500.00 10/17/2014
Deposit - Customer... Customer deposit -2,500.00

Sales Tax 8.25% 268.13

/11

.).--

\

Thank you for your business.
Total S1.018.13

Bill To

1DM GROUP LLC
Douglas Laube
730 E. Park Blvd., Suite 208
Piano, TX 75074

Ship To



Emezy Door and Miliwork

3139-C National Circle
Garland, TX 75041
Phone: (972) 271-9943
Fax: (972) 271-8015

Estimate
Date Invoice #

9/2/2014 1470

Sales Tax (8.25%) $1,002.38

Total $6,576.19

PaymentslCredits $0.00

Balance Due 576.1

Bill To

1DM GROUP LLC
Douglas Laube
730 B. Park Blvd., Suite 208
Piano, TX 75074

Ship To

S.O. No. P.O. No. Terms Project

I I I Windows 09/02/20 14

Item Description Ordered Invoiced Rate Amount

Windows 3-2 7-4, Square 4 Lite Windows, Bottom Sash Single 9 1,350.00 12,150.OOT
Hung, With Arch Trim 2 Sides, Low E Glass,
Mahogany

Deposit - Custom... Customer deposit -6,576.19 -6,576.19

AA1y),&/Yi’

c

cfr

Please sign and email back to confirm. Thank-you. —

Subtotal $5,573.81



iE
RR

Y
CU

NN
I

lA
M

C
O

N
B

P0
.B

OX
97

6
HI

LL
SB

OR
O,

.X
76

64
5

25
45

82
30

89

“
•
1

p
(

c
a
sh

Q
c
h
a
rg

e
D

c
h
e
c
k
[]

c
o
4

JJ
o
n

ac
ct

.
Q



TE
RR

Y
CU

NN
IN

GH
AM

CO
NS

TR
.

RO
.B

OX
97

6
HI

I.L
SB

OR
O,

IX
78

84
5

25
4-

88
2-

30
69

TE
RR

Y
C

U
N

N
fl

H
A

M
00

H
LL

SB
0R

O
.TX

76
64

5
25

45
B

23
06

9



HI
LL

SB
OR

°.
TX

76
64

5

25
4.

56
2’

30
89

I



INVOICE
DATE I INVOICE NO. I PAGE

SPECIALlY IlFPSENEKS 09-10-14 40051 1 of 1 I
Wylie, TX 75098 PLEASE SHOW THIS NUMBER WHEN_REMITTING1310

Ph: (972) 442-0001 Fax: (972) 442-2217

BILL TO: SHIP TO:
CASH CASH
USA USA

CUSTOMER P.O. # ORDER DATE SHIP VIA - SALESPERSON PAYMENT TERMS

129 MCKINNEY 09-09-14 Will Call HOUSE C.O.D.

LINE ORDERED SHIPPED QTY 80 UNIT PRODUCT PRICE PER TOTAL

1 2 - 2 0 EA ALLTHREAD ROD STAINLESS STEEL $8.50000 EA $17.00
1/2-13 X 3’
Product Code: 5OATRS3
Lot Number Quantity

27364-004 2

2 16 16 0 EA FINISHED HEX NUT SS 1/2-13 $0.70000 EA $11.20
— Product Code: 5ONFS
, Lot Number Quantity

CM32300-003 16

3 16 16 0 EA FLAT WASHER STAINLESS 1/2 $0.25000 EA $4.00
Product Code: 5OWFS
Lot Number Quantity

26488-001 16

SHIPPED VIA : PKGS I
TRACKING # IWEIGHT
Will Call I lbs

THANK YOU FOR YOUR ORDER. WE APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS.
TOTAL $32.20

No returns without rma #. Discrepancies :7IUSt be reported within 5 days, 1.5% monthly ES $266
finance charge on late invoices with a m’-. .ium of $30.00 per month late fee.

—
SHIPPING

All parts sold on this invoice are property of Texas Specialty Fasteners until paid in full.
PLEASE PAY
THIS AMOUNT



4
,

‘
M

or
e

sa
vi

ng
.

o
M

or
e

d
o
in

g

I2
.4

N.
LE

NT
RA

L
EX

PR
ES

SW
AY

I’L
AN

U
fX

i’
0
7
4

(9
72

)4
23

-7
01

1

.
(
t
c
S

U
95

9
10

/1
6/

14
11

:2
8

AM

i
k

SE
I

l:H
EI

4(
OU

T
—

SC
OT

5B

ii
t

I4
-:

O
6

/1
4:

3
W

AT
CU

<A
4A

1t
O

TE
AK

O
IL

OT
55

0V

SU
B

10
1

AL
SA

LE
S

TA
X

TO
TA

L

X
X

X
1iX

X
X

X
X

JO
O

U
M

AS
TE

RC
AR

D

AU
H

LO
DE

08
29

7C
/0

58
2

19
0

i’
lO

8
NA

M
E:

12
9

t:u
.T

uM
Lk

PP
,u

XJ
RA

ID
W

4#
-W

##
-5

57
7

M
CM

BL
RH

IP
LE

VE
L:

Pr
o

R
ew

ar
ds

M
em

be
r

U
w

L
I

ds
Sa

vi
ng

s
20

14

,r
,i

l
q
u
il

1l
yi

ng
sp

en
d

A
dl

I
..
p
e
n
d

fo
r

ne
xt

le
ve

l

M
CM

RL
RS

HI
P

LE
VE

L:
Pr

o
X

tr
a

l
i

R
ew

ar
ds

P
ai

n
t

Sa
y

20
14

T
ot

ed
q
u
al

if
y
in

g
sp

en
d

Ad
d?

..p
er

id
fo

r
ne

xt
le

ve
l

‘(
Ir

a
¶.

av
in

gs

.r
l

Pr
og

ra
m

Sp
en

d

Il
d
ik

yu
U

fu
i

be
in

g
a

Pr
o

X
tr

a
m

em
be

r?

si
gn

in
to

yo
ur

Pr
o

X
tr

a
ac

co
un

t
an

d

o
q
i:

te
r

yo
ur

cr
ed

it
ca

rd
s

to
ac

ce
ss

Y
U

U
pa

st
re

ce
ip

ts
?

M
or

e
sa

vi
ng

.
M

or
e

d
o
in

g

95
1

W
ES

TG
AT

E
WA

Y
TH

AN
K

YO
U?

W
YL

IE
,

TX
75

09
8

(9
72

)4
29

-4
89

2

65
89

00
05

8
49

54
2

09
/1

4/
14

06
:4

5
PM

CA
SH

IE
R

SE
LF

CH
EC

K
OU

T
-

SC
O

T5
8

02
67

48
06

71
4:

3
W

AT
CO

cA

W
AT

CO
TE

AK
O

IL
or

55
OV

41
O

.9
8

43
.9

2

M
or

e
sa

v
in

g
1 do

in
g:

12
24

N.
CE

NT
RA

L
EX

PR
ES

SW
AY

PL
AN

O
T)4

75
07

4
(9

72
)4

23
-7

01
1

05
39

00
00

9
57

99
3

09
/1

1/
14

11
:4

9
AM

CA
SH

IE
R

CE
CI

LI
A

-
CX

A2
CI

2

O7
6

6
0
7
4
8
0
f;

0
4

WE
T

32
0

HF
’

<A
>

NO
RT

ON
9X

11
EX

T
FI

N
E

SN
OW

ET
PP

R
32

00
35

.O
O

15
.0

0
O

70
82

65
54

3O
W

IP
IN

G
RA

GS
<A

>
10

.9
7

DE
LU

XE
CU

TS
W

I;’
IN

G
CL

OT
HS

S5
CT

02
67

48
06

51
56

W
AT

CJ
OI

L
<A

>
W

AT
CO

DA
NI

SH
O

IL
GL

CI
N

OA
K

PI
N

T
55

0V
02

67
48

06
71

43
W

AT
CO

<A
>

10
.9

8
W

AT
CO

TE
AK

O
IL

OT
55

0V
O

2O
O

66
19

3O
O

W
TC

OC
HE

RR
<A

>
7.

98
WA

TO
O

DA
NI

SH
O

IL
CH

E:R
RY

PI
N

T
55

OV
02

6
74

80
65

75
0

W
AT

CO
NA

TU
p

<A
>

7.
98

WA
TO

O
DA

NI
SH

GE
L

NA
TU

RA
L

PI
N

T
55

0V
O

2
6
7
4
5
o
6

W
AT

C1
ED

W
LT

<A
>

7.
98

W
AT

CO
DA

NI
SH

O
IL

ME
D

W
AL

NT
PI

N
T

55
01

/
02

74
26

13
61

37
WO

OD
PU

TT
h

<A
>

MI
NW

AX
WO

OD
PU

TT
Y

RE
D

MA
N

3.
75

02
02

74
26

13
61

13
WO

OD
PU

TT
Y

<A
>

MI
NW

AX
WO

OD
PU

TT
Y

GL
IJN

OA
K

3.
75

oz
08

43
05

38
22

83
lO

OT
BU

CK
ET

<A
>

3.
84

10
QT

I-l
ox

AL
L

PU
RP

M
IX

IN
G

CO
NT

AI
NE

R

SU
BT

OI
AL

79
.6

6
SA

LE
S

TA
X

6.
57

TO
TA

L
$8

6.
23

X
X

X
X

)0
(X

X
X

y3
o

0
AS

TE
F(

CA
RD

86
.2

3
AU

TH
CO

DE
00

12
00

/5
09

19
81

TA

P
.O

.#
/J

NA
M

E:
LO

P

CU
ST

OM
ER

PR
O

XT
RA

ID
#
-#

#
4
-5

5
7
7

M
EM

BE
RS

HI
P

LE
VE

L:
Pr

o
R

ew
ar

ds
M

em
be

r

Pr
o

R
ew

ar
ds

S
av

1r
rs

20
14

$
0.

00
T

ot
al

qu
al

if
yi

ng
pe

nc
j

$4
19

3.
75

Ad
d?

sp
en

d
fo

r
ne

<
t

le
ve

l
$

80
6.

25

N
B

E
R

SH
IF

LE
VE

L:
Pr

o
X

tr
a

P
ai

nt
R

ew
ar

ds

P
ro

R
ew

ar
ds

P
ai

nt
Sa

y
20

14
$

0.
00

T
ot

al
qu

al
if

yi
ng

sp
en

d
$

63
.6

1
A

-i
tj

J
r,

r,
j-

I
f-

-
r
j
-

‘l
Q

’i
‘c

SU
BT

OT
AL

SA
LE

S
TA

X
TO

TA
L

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

27
34

DI
SC

OV
ER

AU
TH

CO
DE

O
14

50
R

/2
58

03
35

21
.9

6

21
.9

6
L

81
$2

3.
77

2
3
7
7 TA

43
.9

2
3
6
2

$4
7

.
54

47
.5

4 TA

II 6
5
.

-.
.4

2
09

/1
4/

20
14

26
99

RE
TU

RN
lO

LI
C

Y
D

EF
IN

IT
IO

N
S

P0
L

IC
10

DA
YS

PO
LI

CY
EX

PI
RE

S
ON

A
1

90
12

/1
3/

20
14

TH
E

HO
ME

U
PO

T
RE

SE
RV

ES
TH

E
RI

GH
T

TO

LI
M

IT
/

DE
NT

’
RE

TU
RN

S.
PL

EA
SE

SE
E

TH
E

RE
TU

RN
PO

LI
CY

ST
ON

IN
ST

OR
ES

FO
R

D
ET

A
IL

S.

X
*
*
*
X

W
*
*
X

*
W

*
*
*
k

*
K

*
*
*
*

E
N

T
E

R
F

O
P

A
C

H
A

N
C

E

$
0.

00
$4

83
2.

52
$
1
6
7
.4

8

P
ai

nt
R

ew
ar

ds

$
0.

00
$

63
.6

1
$1

93
6.

39

$
0.

00
$4

83
2.

52

II
l?

IlI
hh

III
IlI

lII
I

JI
Ifj

III
jII

III
jIj

lI)
jIf

It!



SH
E

R
W

IN
-W

IL
L

IA
M

5

SA
CH

SE
St

or
e

75
55

75
14

HI
GH

WA
Y

78
SA

CH
SE

TX
75

04
8

(9
72

)4
42

-0
80

5
Fa

x
(9

72
)

44
2-

08
26

w
w

w
.sh

er
w

in
-w

ilf
la

ni
s.c

om

B
ill

To
:

LA
UB

E*
DO

UU
13

16
2

CR
55

0
FR

M
ER

SU
IL

LE
,

TX
75

44
2

(9
72

)7
84

-4
70

0

65
03

-7
01

17
GA

LL
ON

K4
8T

54
EM

ER
AL

D
EX

SA
UD

EE
P

*S
1e

Pr
ic

e
1.

00
74

.9
9

D
is

co
un

t
($

)
Co

lo
r:

Cu
ste

a
MA

TC
H

EX
TE

RI
OR

tC
E*

Cn
lo

r
Ca

st
01

32
64

12
8

111
W

hi
te

-
14

-
-

81
Bl

ac
k

-
60

-
-

Li
Bl

ue
2

45
-

-

R3
Ma

ge
nta

2
39

—
-

Cu
sto

m
M

an
ua

l
Fo

rn
ul

a
M

atc
h

17
1-

37
75

10
04

42
25

2
1/

2’
2.

5”
Cs

AN
G

SA
SH

LA
T

*S
al

e
Pr

ic
e

1.
00

13
.7

9
D

is
co

un
t

($
)

18
1-

00
35

10
42

00
40

0
4

IN
CH

4”
PR

OV
AL

WA
LL

•I
C

t
t
f

1
Q

’O

M
or

e
sa

vi
ng

.
M

or
e

d
o
in

g

SA
LE

1:
30

pm

T
ra

n
#

63
09

-1
10

/2
4/

14

E8
7/

17
79

7
10

JO
SE

PH
PO

#
12

9
MC

KI
NN

EY
O

rd
er

#
DE

OO
51

18
00

75
55

LA
UB

E*
DO

UG
A

cc
ou

nt
XX

XX
-0

74
6-

9
Jo

b
1

LA
UB

E*
DO

UG

15
15

CE
NT

RA
L

AV
EN

UE
M

CK
IN

NE
Y.

TX
.

75
07

0
(9

72
)5

69
-9

90
9

SM
FE

RD
I

MO
NG

O

05
28

00
05

6
35

16
0

10
/2

3/
14

11
:0

2
AM

CA
SH

IE
R

SE
LF

CH
EC

K
OU

T
-

SC
QT

S8

02
60

00
09

01
79

W
DF

IL
RS

TN
B

<A
>

2.
98

EL
M

ER
S

W
30

0
FI

LL
ER

MA
X

ST
AI

NA
BL

E
20

2
02

67
48

06
71

43
W

AT
CO

<A
>

W
AT

CO
TE

AX
O

IL
T

55
0V

2
1
0
.9

8
21

.9
6

SU
BT

OT
AL

24
.9

4
SA

LE
S

TA
X

2.
06

TC
IT

AL
$2

7.
00

XX
XX

XX
O(

XX
XK

77
91

DI
SC

OV
ER

27
.0

0
AU

TH
CO

DE
02

33
6R

/:3
58

28
91

TA

P
.0

.4
/J

O
B

NA
M

E:
12

9

CU
ST

OM
ER

PP
O

XT
RA

ID
#W

$-
##

#-
55

77
M

EM
BE

RS
HI

P
LE

VE
L:

Pr
o

R
ew

ar
ds

M
em

be
r

95
1

W
ES

TG
AT

E
W

A’
TH

AN
K

YO
U!

W
YL

IE
.

TX
75

09
:3

(9
72

)4
29

-4
89

2

65
89

00
05

8
05

91
6

10
/2

0/
14

04
:0

5
PM

CA
SH

IE
R

SE
LF

CH
EC

K
OU

T
-

SC
OT

5B

08
24

74
99

12
51

WO
OD

Sl
A

IN
<A

>
3.

68
BE

HR
SE

M
I

TR
AN

S
W

TH
RP

RF
R

50
77

-T
IN

T
67

88
85

19
28

08
IN

T
PA

IN
T

<A
>

PP
U

l/
E

SA
T

SA
M

PL
E

DE
EP

2
3

HP
44

3.
48

13
.9

2

S’
JB

TO
TA

L
17

.6
0

SA
LE

:S
TA

X
1

.4
5

TO
TA

L
$1

9.
05

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

36
00

M
AS

TE
RC

AR
D

19
.0

5
AU

TH
CO

DE
08

90
7C

/6
58

24
09

TA

P
.0

.4
/J

O
B

NA
M

E:
12

9

CU
ST

OM
ER

PR
O

XT
RA

to
##

-#
##

-5
57

7
M

EM
BE

RS
HI

P
LE

VE
L:

Pr
o

R
ew

ar
ds

M
em

be
r

Pr
o

R
ew

ar
ds

S:
av

i n
gs

20
14

T
ot

al
q
u
al

if
y
in

g
o
en

d
A

dd
i

sp
en

d
fo

r
ne

xt
le

ve
l

$
0.

00
$4

90
8.

74
$

91
.2

6

M
EM

BE
RS

HI
P

LE
VE

L:
Pr

o
lU

re
Pa

in
t

R
ew

ar
ds

P
ro

R
ew

ar
ds

S
av

in
gs

20
14

T
ot

al
qu

al
if

yi
ng

sp
en

d
A

dd
i

sp
en

d
fo

r
ne

xt
le

ve
l

Pr
o

R
ew

ar
ds

F
ai

nt
Sa

y
20

14
T

ot
al

q
u
al

if
y
in

g
sp

en
d

Ad
di

sp
en

d
fo

r
n
e
t

le
ve

l

Pr
o

X
tr

a
S

av
in

gs
T

ot
al

Pr
og

ra
m

Sp
en

d

$
0.

00
$4

88
3.

80
$

11
6.

20

M
EM

BE
RS

HI
P

LE
VE

L:
Pi

-o
X

tr
a

P
ai

nt
R

ew
ar

ds

$
0.

00
$

81
.2

1
$1

91
8.

79

$
0.

00
$4

90
8.

74

Pr
o

R
ew

ar
ds

P
ai

nt
Sa

y
20

14
T

ot
al

qu
al

if
yi

ng
sp

en
d

A
dd

i
sp

en
d

fo
r

ne
xt

le
ve

l

Pr
o

X
tr

a
S

ay
in

gs
T

ot
al

Pr
og

ra
m

Sp
en

d

74
.9

9
-1

8.
75

13
.7

9
-4

.1
4

ic
qq

$
0.

00
$

81
.2

1
$1

91
8.

79

$
0.

00
$4

88
3.

80

Th
an

k
yo

u
fo

r
be

in
g

a
Pr

o
X

tra
m

em
be

r!
Si

gn
in

to
yo

ur
Pr

o
X

tr
a

ac
co

un
t

an
d

re
g
is

te
r

yo
ur

cr
ed

it
ca

rd
s

to
ac

ce
ss

yo
ur

pa
st

re
ce

ip
ts

!

III
III

05
28

53
35

16
0

10
/2

3/
20

14
08

29

RE
TU

RN
PO

LI
CY

D
EF

IN
IT

IO
N

S
PO

LI
CY

IC
DA

YS
PO

LI
CY

EX
PI

RE
S

ON
A

1
9’

J
01

/2
1/

20
15

TH
E

HO
ME

DE
PO

T
RE

SE
RV

ES
TH

E
RI

GH
T

TO
LI

M
IT

/
DE

NS
’

RE
TU

RN
S.

PL
EA

SE
SE

E
TH

E
r
r
r
i
i
r

rt
’I

1
(’

V
C

T
O

M
TP

LJ
‘T

fl
P

F
!

FO
P

Th
an

k
yo

u
fo

r
be

in
g

a
Pr

o
X

tr
a

m
em

be
r!

S
ig

n
in

to
yo

ur
Pr

o
X

tr
a

ac
co

un
t

an
d

re
g
is

te
r

yo
ur

cr
ed

it
ca

rd
s

to
ac

ce
ss

yo
ur

pa
st

re
ce

ip
ts

?

II 65
89

58
05

91
6

10
/2

0/
20

14
59

45



M
or

e
sa

V
if

lO
.

M
or

e
do

in
g’

Pr
o

X
tr

a
Sa

vI
ng

S
T

ot
al

Pr
og

ra
m

Sp
en

d

21
.9

6

71
.8

4
5.

93
$7

7.
77

77
.7

7 TA

Th
an

k
yo

u
fo

r
be

in
g

a
Pr

o
X

tr
a

m
em

be
r!

Si
gn

in
to

yo
ur

Pr
o

X
tr

a
ac

co
un

t
an

d

re
g
is

te
r

yo
ur

cr
ed

it
ca

rd
s

to
ac

ce
ss

yo
ur

pa
st

re
ce

iP
tS

!

Su
sa

n
C

N
or

m
al

Sa
le

61
13

1
W

AT
I;O

TE
AK

OI
L

02
67

48
06

71
36

58
50

CA
UL

K
RI

TE
CA

UL
04

10
72

05
85

06
10

02
MD

B
i

SE
AL

AN
T

08
04

92
30

17
86

SU
B

TO
TA

L
TA

X
25

8.
25

%
TO

TA
L

MA
ST

ER
CA

RD
36

00
07

2
1O

C

M
or

e
sa

v
in

g
.

M
or

e
do

in
gf

71
01

CE
NT

ER
PO

IN
T

LA
NE

GR
EE

NV
IL

LE
,

TX
75

40
2

(9
03

)4
54

21
25

65
54

00
05

8
77

20
4

10
/2

5/
14

02
:5

9
PM

CA
SH

IE
R

SE
LF

CH
EC

K
OU

T
-

SC
OT

58

02
67

48
06

71
43

W
AT

CO
<A

>
WA

TC
O

TE
AK

O
IL

QT
55

0V
21

O
.9

8
21

.9
6

73
65

11
43

04
93

#6
8T

AI
LH

RT
<A

>
4.

48
#6

8
D

IV
A

-T
A

IL
HE

AR
T

BL
K

00
82

36
07

13
82

W
RI

ST
LE

T
<A

>
3.

98
FU

NK
Y

W
RI

ST
LE

TS
73

65
11

41
21

30
#6

8L
EO

PA
RD

<A
>

2.
98

WA
CK

EY
#6

8-
LE

OP
AR

D

SU
BT

OT
AL

SA
LE

S
TA

X
TO

TA
L

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

27
34

DI
SC

OV
ER

AU
TH

CO
DE

02
55

8R
/1

58
11

72

33
.4

0
2.

76
$3

6.
16

36
.1

6 TA

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

•F
L

L
1O

T
T

’S
P

L
A

N
O

D
A

L
L

A
S

M
E

S
Q

U
Ir

E
M

ak
in

g
h
ar

d
w

ar
e

e
a
sy

.

EL
LI

O
T

I
S

HA
RD

WA
RE

20
49

CO
lT

RO
AD

PL
AN

O,
TX

75
07

5
(9

72
)

31
2-

01
00

12
24

N.
CE

NT
RA

L
EX

PR
ES

SW
AY

PL
AN

O
TX

75
07

4
(9

72
)4

23
-7

01
1

05
39

00
05

8
43

16
4

10
/0

3/
14

12
:3

7
PM

CA
SH

IE
R

SE
LF

CH
EC

K
OU

T
-

SC
OT

58

03
01

92
94

00
20

PA
IN

T
TH

IN
NR

<A
>

10
.9

7

KS
PA

IN
T

TH
IN

NE
R

GA
L

05
11

41
98

07
68

PG
PI

2O
IS

P
<A

>
12

.9
7

3M
PO

P
9X

11
SA

ND
PA

PE
R

12
0

GR
IT

15
PK

05
1.

14
19

80
79

9
P0

P2
20

15
P

<A
>

12
.9

7

3M
PG

P
9X

11
SA

ND
PA

PE
R

22
0

GR
IT

15
PK

05
11

41
98

07
06

PG
P8

00
iS

P
<A

>
12

.9
7

3M
PO

P
9X

11
SA

ND
PA

PE
R

80
GR

IT
I5

PK

02
67

48
06

71
43

W
AT

CO
<A

>
WA

TC
O

TE
AK

O
IL

OT
55

0V
21

O
.9

8

SU
BT

OT
AL

SA
LE

S
TA

X
TO

TA
L

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

3
6

0
0

M
AS

TE
RC

AR
D

AU
TH

CO
DE

0
3
3
7
4
C

/3
5
8

1
2
7
5

p.
o.

#/
JO

B
NA

M
E:

12
9

CU
ST

OM
ER

PR
O

XT
RA

ID
##

#-
##

#5
57

7
M

EM
BE

RS
HI

P
LE

VE
L:

Pr
o

R
ew

ar
ds

M
em

be
r

Pr
o

R
ew

ar
ds

Sa
vi

ng
S

20
14

T
ot

al
qu

al
if

yi
ng

sp
en

d
Ad

di
sp

en
d

fo
r

ne
xt

le
ve

l

M
EM

BE
RS

HI
P

LE
VE

L:
Pr

o
X

tr
a

P
ai

nt
R

ew
ar

ds

Pr
o

R
ew

ar
ds

P
ai

nt
Sa

y
20

14
$

0.
00

T
ot

al
qu

al
if

yi
ng

sp
en

d
$

63
.6

1

Ad
dI

sp
en

d
Io

r
ne

xt
le

ve
l

$1
93

6.
39

36
.9

9
tx

4.
29

tx

12
it7

.4
9

89
,8

8
tx

13
1.

16
10

.8
2

14
1

.9
8

14
1.

98

$
0.

00
$4

55
5.

82
$

44
4.

18

$
0.

00
$4

55
5.

82

Th
an

k
yo

u
fu

r
sh

op
pi

ng
at

E
ll

io
tt

,
s!

II
1ff

0
4
0
0
4
0
0
2
0
6
5
6
5
1
0
2
8
1
4

40
04

00
2

44
00

9
65

65
10

/2
8/

14
11

:0
2:

28

C’
,

lII
hI

Ill
lII

ilU
ItI

llh
hI

IIf
lIl

lhI
1I

1ll
11

IH
I

WIII
hIIII

IIhIl
lII

65
54

58
77

20
4

10
/2

5/
20

14
53

42

RE
TU

RN
PO

LI
CY

DE
FI

NI
TI

ON
S

PO
LI

CY
ID

DA
YS

PO
LI

CY
EX

PI
RE

S
ON

A
1

90
01

/2
3/

20
15

TH
E

HO
ME

DE
PO

T
RE

SE
RV

ES
TH

E
RI

GH
T

TO
LI

M
IT

/
DE

NY
RE

TU
RN

S.
PL

EA
SE

SE
E

TH
E

RE
TU

RN
PO

LI
CY

SI
GN

IN
ST

OR
ES

FO
R

DE
TA

IL
S.

E
N

T
E

R
F

O
R

A
C

H
A

N
C

E
T

O
W

IN
A

$
5
,0

0
0

H
O

M
E

D
E

P
O

T
G

IF
T

C
A

R
D

?

Sh
ar

e
Y

ou
r

O
pi

ni
on

W
ith

Us
!

C
om

pl
et

e
th

e
b
ri

ef
su

rv
ey

ab
ou

t
yo

ur
st

or
e

v
is

it
an

d
en

te
r

fo
r

a
ch

an
ce

to
w

in
at

:

ww
w

.
ho

m
ed

ep
ot

.
co

ni
/o

pi
ni

on

CO
MP

AR
TA

SU
OP

IN
IO

N
EN

UN
A

BR
EV

E
EN

CU
ES

TA
PA

RA
LA

OP
OR

TU
NI

DA
D

DE
GA

NA
R.

I
I
.
-

r
r



IO
N

16
02

tA
V

Q
f

DR
tlC

kI
flp

py
, ‘-

54
2

-4
45

5
ll

er
ch

ãi
ii’

41
6

Tr
r,

10
:

XX
XX

XX
XX

71
Ji3

Sf
fR

fi
ou

nt
:

ax
:

7
2

4
4
7

II
W

C
S

t:
FN

D
1
;ø

;
1
v
I
4

o
.

P
)

ê
9
7
2

5
4

Z

rO
U

G
A

U
/c

W
1L

.L
c4

at
C

J
H

*
V

-
i
L

f
:
f
i
:
’

T
-
’
(

i
’
F

J

:‘
n

3
b1II

Y
H

>
;r

a
’)

c
):

I

M
l;

;)
J

/

1--
L

Y
T

1
i

U
1t

-’
M

I:
!)

R
I’

7
7
j1

.)
3
1
1
.

71
A

F
11

1
2

,1
l

PI
CK

U
P

I
.

F
O

R
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
•

S
P

IL
L

LE
A

K
.E

X
PL

O
SI

O
N

,
O

R
A

C
C

ID
E

N
T

t
E

nd
L

um
be

r

S
al

e £n
fry
t
:

id
/

ta1
:

31
i14 rvd
: O

n1
i

$
155

.63
$ $

155
,63

14:
15:

16
de

:5
45

5C

4$
!

1A
Y

M
E

N
T

T
Y

PE
tO

C
U

M
E

N
T

N
0
.

D
o
cu

M
E

T
D

A
m

:
C

U
S

T
O

M
E

R
N

O
“

W
A

R
E

11
O

U
SE

C
u
to

r

4

1.

y

S
H

IP
T

O
S

P
E

C
IA

L
1N

S
JC

T
IO

N
S

‘•

—

/ -
!

3

(
,

-



—
-

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

_
_
_
_

—

c
W

®

S
u
p
p

ly
C

o.
In

c.

17
17

M
(K

IN
N

E
Y

ST
.

M
E

L
iS

S
A

,
T

X
75

45
4-

97
48

P
H

O
N

E
(9

72
)

83
7-

27
00

FA
X

(9
72

)
83

7-
27

88

PA
C

K
IN

Q
J,

JS
T

/C
A

SH
SA

L
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IM

PO
R

TA
N

T:
S

aI
lE

R
E

S
N

O
W

.R
R

A
N

T
tE

S:
T

I’
IS

A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
C

O
N

TA
IN

t
R

E
V

E
R

SE
Sl

O
E

O
R

E
L

!C
T

P
FO

R
E

O
R

T
A

N
T

T
E

R
M

S.
A

N
.O

Q
N

ff
tQ

td
5
.

If
th

er
e

Isn
ore

ver
ses

id
e

or
el

eo
tr

om
c

at
ta

ch
m

en
t,

Se
ll

w
ill

fu
rn

is
h

th
e

te
rm

s
an

d
co

nd
iti

on
s

up
on

re
qu

es
t.

T
hi

s
or

de
r

is
su

bj
ec

t
to

th
e

te
rm

s
an

d
co

nd
iti

on
s

se
t

fo
rt

h
on

th
e

re
v
er

se
si

de
or

el
ec

tr
on

ic
at

ta
ch

m
en

t,
an

d
by

ac
ce

pt
in

g
th

e
be

lo
w

m
at

er
ia

ls
,

yo
u

ag
re

e
to

th
os

u
te

rm
s

an
d

co
nd

it
io

ns
.

TI
D

sy
m

bo
ls

ar
e

d
es

cr
ib

ed
ai

r
th

e
re

ve
rs

e
si

de
or

el
ec

tr
on

ic
at

ta
ch

m
en

t.
W

he
n

you
pr

ov
id

e
a

ch
ec

k
as

pa
ym

en
t,

yo
u

au
th

or
iz

e
us

ei
th

er
to

us
e

th
e

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

tr
am

yo
ur

ch
ec

k
to

m
ak

e
a

on
e-

tim
e

el
ec

tro
ni

c
fu

nd
tr

an
sf

er
tr

am
yo

ur
ac

co
un

t
or

to
pr

oc
es

s
th

e
pa

ym
en

t
as

a
ch

ec
k

tr
an

sa
ct

io
n.

Fo
r

In
qu

irt
e

pl
sa

se
ca

ll
th

e
nu

m
be

r
pr

ov
id

ed
.

W
he

n
w

e
us

e
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
fr

om
yo

ur
ch

ec
k

to
m

ak
e

an
et

ec
tm

rr
lc

fu
nd

s
tr

an
sf

er
,

fu
nd

s
m

l
be

w
ith

dr
aw

n
fro

m
yo

ur
ac

co
un

t
as

so
on

as
th

e
sa

m
e

da
y

w
e

re
ce

iv
e

ou
r

pa
ym

en
t

an
d

ri
si

bl
e

fo
r

d
am

ag
es

be
yo

nd
ou

r
co

nt
ro

l
to

re
al

,
p
er

so
n
al

or
p
ri

v
at

e’

gn
ed

,
ow

ne
r(

s)
of

th
e

pr
em

is
es

de
sc

ri
be

d
ab

ov
e,

in
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n

of
m

on
t

ta
r

th
e

de
liv

er
y

by
A

B
C

of
bu

ild
in

g
m

at
er

ia
ls

to
m

y/
ou

r

ry
cl

ai
m

ag
ai

ns
t

A
B

C
fo

r
an

y
da

m
ag

es
to

th
e

pr
op

er
ty

de
sc

ri
be

d
ab

ov
e.

I/
W

e,
th

e
un

de
rs

ig
ne

d
cu

st
om

er
in

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n
of

an
d

as
an

in
du

âé
m

en
t

fo
r

th
e

de
li

ve
ry

by
A

B
C

of
th

e
m

at
er

ia
ls

to
th

e

pr
op

er
ty

,
he

re
by

ag
re

e
to

in
de

m
ni

fy
an

d
ho

ld
h

ar
m

le
ss

A
B

C
,

its
ag

en
ts

an
d

em
pl

oy
ee

s
fr

om
ar

id
ag

ai
ns

t
an

y
an

d
al

l
cl

ai
m

s
an

d
lia

bi
lit

y
fo

r
da

m
ag

es
to

th
e

pr
op

er
ty

de
sc

ri
be

d
ab

ov
e,

in
ac

co
rd

an
ce

w
ith

th
e

te
rm

s
of

th
is

P
ur

ch
as

e
A

gr
ee

m
en

t
co

rr
ts

in
ed

on
th

e
re

ve
rs

e
si

d
e.

u
ip

m
en

t
D

ri
ve

r
(W

itn
es

s)
P

ro
pe

rl
y

O
w

ne
r

A
B

C
D

el
iv

er
y

E
qu

ip
m

en
t

D
ri

ve
r

(W
itn

es
s)

F
f
%

f
i

0.
.
t
1
I

U
.A

tM
T

C
u
st

o
m

er



_
_

S
H

E
R

W
IN

- W
IL

L
iA

M
s,

SA
CH

SE
S

to
re

75
55

75
14

HI
GH

W
AY

78
SA

CH
SE

TX
75

04
8

(9
72

)4
42

-0
80

5
Fa

x
(9

72
)

44
2-

08
26

w
w

.s
he

rw
jn

-w
j i

li
am

s
.co

m

10
:5

7a
m

11
/0

8/
14 10

P0
#

12
9

NC
KI

NN
EY

ST
O

rd
er

#
0E

00
51

74
3A

75
55

LA
IJB

E*
Df

XJ
G

A
cc

ou
nt

X
X

X
X

-0
74

6-
9

Jo
b

1
LA

UB
E*

DD
UG

B
ill

To
:

I.U
BE

*D
0U

9
13

16
2

CO
UN

rY
RO

flo
55

0
FA

RM
ER

SU
IL

LE
,

TX
75

44
2

10
22

65
03

-7
01

17
GA

LL
ON

K4
8T

54
EM

ER
AL

D
EX

SA
IJD

EE
P

*S
a]

e
P

ri
ce

1.
00

74
.9

9
D

is
co

un
t

($
)

C
ol

or
:

C
us

to
i

KA
IC

H
EX

TE
RI

OR

CC
E*

Co
ln

r
Co

st
OZ

32
64

12
8

1
U

hi
te

-
14

-
-

Bi
Bl

oc
k

-
60

-
-

Li
Bl

ue
2

45
-

-

R3
Ka

ge
nt

a
2

39
-

-

Cu
sto

m
M

an
ue

l
Fa

ru
la

No
tch

64
03

-5
93

86
GA

LL
ON

A
18

C5
05

00
DK

SC
PS

OI
L

TN
R

NA
T

*S
al

e
P

ri
ce

2.
00

@
47

.4
9

D
is

co
un

t
($

)

QI
U

T
fl

T
A

l

M
or

e
sa

v
in

g
.

M
or

e
d
o
in

g
’

12
24

N.
CE

NT
RA

L
EX

PR
ES

SW
AY

PL
AN

O
IX

75
07

4
97

2)
42

3-
70

hl

O
53

00
00

2
81

13
9

10
/0

9/
14

10
:2

2
AM

CA
SH

IE
R

RO
GE

R
-

RT
K

7O
J

02
67

48
06

71
43

W
AT

CO
<A

>
W

AT
CO

TE
AK

O
IL

QT
55

0V
21

O
.9

8

Pr
o

X
tr

a
S

av
in

gs
$

0.
00

T
ot

al
Pr

og
ra

m
Sp

en
d

$4
57

7.
78

Th
an

k
yo

u
fo

r
be

in
g

a
Pr

o
X

tr
a

m
em

be
r!

Si
gn

in
to

yo
ur

Pr
o

X
tr

a
ac

co
un

t
an

d
re

g
is

te
r

yo
ur

cr
ed

it
ca

rd
s

to
ac

ce
ss

yo
ur

pa
st

re
ce

ip
ts

!

SA
LE

Tr
an

#
69

62
-7

E8
7/

1
77

97
J0

SE
PH

M
or

e
sa

v
in

g
.

M
or

e
d
o
in

g
:

95
1

W
ES

TG
AT

E
WA

Y
TH

AN
K

YO
U!

W
YL

IE
,

TX
75

09
8

(9
72

)4
29

-4
89

2

65
89

00
00

2
45

03
5

11
/0

7/
14

05
:2

1
PM

CA
SH

IE
R

KA
LE

Y
-

K
RE

33
70

09
91

37
08

33
38

RO
OF

ED
GE

BK
‘cA

>
1-

1/
2”

X
lO

’
GA

LV
ST

L
RO

OF
ED

GE
-B

LA
CK

10
3.

5O
35

.0
0

MA
X

RE
FU

ND
VA

LU
E

$3
4.

30
/i

D
00

89
25

07
69

57
RO

UT
ER

BI
T

<A
>

DI
AB

LO
5/

32
”

CA
RB

ID
E

RO
MA

N
OG

EE
BI

T
23

4.
97

69
.9

4
MA

X
RE

FU
ND

VA
LU

E
$6

8.
54

/2
09

91
37

02
04

18
6X

6
LF

LA
SH

<A
>

6’
X

6’
X

10
51

0
GA

GA
LV

AN
GL

E
FL

A
SH

.
4
9
.9

6
39

.8
4

MA
X

RE
FU

ND
VA

LU
E

$3
9.

04
/4

PR
O

RE
W

AR
DS

14
4.

78
B

ro
nz

e
-2

.9
0

MU
ST

RE
TU

RN
AL

L
IT

EM
S

FO
R

A
FU

LL
RE

FU
ND

SU
BT

OT
AL

14
1.

88
SA

LE
S

TA
X

11
.7

1
TO

TA
L

$1
53

.5
9

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

36
00

M
AS

TE
RC

AR
D

15
3.

59
AU

TH
CO

DE
06

15
7C

/8
02

12
21

TA

P.
O

.#
/J

O
B

NA
M

E:
12

9

PR
O

RE
W

AR
DS

SA
VI

NG
S

$2
.9

0

CU
ST

OM
ER

PR
O

)(T
RA

ID
##

#-
##

#-
55

77
M

EM
BE

RS
HI

P
LE

VE
L:

B
ro

nz
e

Pr
o

R
ew

ar
ds

S
av

in
gs

20
14

$
8.

52
T

ot
al

q
u
al

if
y
in

g
sp

en
d

$5
42

2.
05

A
dd

l
sp

en
d

fo
r

ne
xt

le
ve

l
$4

57
7.

95

M
EM

BE
RS

HI
P

LE
VE

L:
Pr

o
X

tr
a

P
ai

nt
R

ew
ar

ds

Pr
o

R
ew

ar
ds

P
ai

nt
Sa

y
20

14
$

0.
00

T
ot

al
q
u
al

if
y
in

g
sp

en
d

$
81

.2
1

A
dd

l
sp

en
d

fo
r

ne
xt

le
ve

l
$1

91
8.

79

Pr
o

X
tr

a
S

av
in

gs
$

0.
00

T
ot

al
Pr

og
ra

m
Sp

en
d

$5
42

2.
05

Th
an

k
yo

u
fo

r
be

in
g

a
Pr

o
X

tr
a

m
em

be
r!

Si
gn

in
to

yo
ur

Pr
o

X
tr

a
ac

co
un

t
an

d
,r

,,
Jr

r
r
r
1
it

r
,r

d
’

t
i

21
.9

6

SU
BT

OT
AL

21
.9

6
SA

LE
S

TA
X

1.
81

TO
TA

L
$2

3.
77

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

36
00

M
AS

TE
RC

AR
D

23
.7

7

AU
TH

CO
DE

O
73

14
C/

7O
22

43
1

TA

P.
O

.#
/J

O
B

NA
ME

:
LL

P

CU
ST

OM
ER

PR
O

XT
RA

ID
##

#-
##

#-
55

77
M

EM
BE

RS
HI

P
LE

VE
L:

Pr
o

R
ew

ar
ds

M
em

be
r

Pr
o

R
ew

ar
ds

S
av

in
gs

20
14

$
0.

00

T
ot

al
qu

al
if

yi
ng

sp
en

d
$4

57
7.

78

A
dd

l
sp

en
d

fo
r

ne
xt

le
ve

l
$

42
2.

22

M
EM

BE
RS

HI
P

LE
VE

L:
Pr

o
X

tr
a

P
’i

tt
R

ew
ar

ds

Pr
o

R
ew

ar
ds

P
ai

nt
Sa

y
20

14
$

0.
00

T
ot

al
qu

al
if

yi
ng

sp
en

d
$

63
.6

1

A
dd

i
sp

en
d

fo
r

ne
xt

le
ve

l
$1

93
6.

39

74
.9

9
-3

0.
00

94
.9

8
-3

8.
00

m
i

q7



Y
L

E
ST

EE
L

A
M

)
SU

PP
LY

\
20

01
N

Fi
tlY

78
\4

N
Y

L
E

TX
75

09
8

97
2/

44
2-

25
68

SA
L

E

M
C:

21
00

03
43

14
67

TO
:

00
1

B
at

ch
#:

31
20

01
11

10
81

14
C

us
t

PO
#:

16
72

12
A

PP
R

CO
D

E:
04

77
5C

M
A

ST
ER

CA
RD

A.
**

*A
k*

**
**

*3
60

0 A
PP

RO
V

ED

TH
AN

K
YO

U
PL

EA
SE

CO
M

E
A

G
A

I’I

CU
ST

O
M

ER
CO

PY

A
LL

B
IL

LS
PA

Y
A

B
LE

A
T

W
Y

U
E

C
O

L
L

IN
C

O
.T

EX
A

S

T
he

un
de

rs
ig

ne
d

he
re

by
cl

ai
m

s
an

ex
em

pt
io

n
fr

om
pa

ym
en

t
of

ta
xe

s
u
n
d
er

C
h

ap
te

r
2C

,
T

it
le

12
2-

A
.

L
im

it
ed

S
al

es
&

U
se

T
ax

fo
r

th
e

pu
rc

ha
se

of
ta

xa
bl

e
ite

m
s

de
sc

ri
be

d
on

th
is

In
vo

ic
e.

T
he

E
xe

m
pt

io
n

Is
In

ac
co

rd
an

ce
w

ith
C

om
pt

ro
le

r
of

Pu
bl

ic
A

cc
ou

nt
s

R
ul

in
g

Po
in

t
01

8
A

gr
ic

ul
tu

re
,

A
ni

m
al

,
Li

la
,

Fe
ed

,
Se

ed
,

P
la

nt
s

&
Fe

rt
ili

ze
r.

It
Is

a
m

is
de

m
ea

no
rt

o
fa

ls
ify

is
su

an
ce

of
th

is
ce

rt
If

ic
at

e
an

d
L4

)O
fl

co
nv

ic
tio

n
m

ay
be

fi
ne

d
up

to
$5

00
.0

0
pe

r
of

fe
ns

e.

S
I
N

E
D

Ii
e

S
te

el
,

L
L

C
)O

1
N

.
H

w
y.

78
W

yl
ie

, T
ex

as
75

09
8

(9
72

)
44

2-
25

68
FA

X
-

(9
72

)
44

2-
45

16
w

w
w

.w
y
ll

e-
st

ee
l.

co
m

RE
F#

:
00

00
00

08
RR

R
05

22
43

63
8

10
:1

11
4

Sw
ip

ed

I
N

V
O

I
C

E

N
U

M
B

C
S

E
S
-
_

U
S

T
O

R
N

-

SI
W

PP
W

T
O

_
_

_

A
M

O
U

N
T

T
A

X
T

O
T

A
L

h
-
-

$
7
6
.0

8
$
6
.2

8
$
8
2
.3

6

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

FL
A

TS
•

R
O

U
N

D
S

PL
A

TE
•

P
IP

E
.

5

PE
T

30
D

A
Y

&
1%

P
B

M
O

.
C

H
A

Jt
O

N
P

*
S

r
D

U
E

A
C

C
O

U
N

TS
A

PR
12

%

W
G

H
T

7

1

P
A

C
E

I
I

.1
—

—
-.

4
he

IV
(II

O
U

N
T

8 9 10 11 12 13

(A
LL

P
R

E
S

E
a

FL
It

U
R

E
SA

L
E

S
T

A
X

E
S

A
R

E
T

hE
R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

IL
IT

Y
O

F
T

I
B

U
Y

E
R

)
T

E
X

A
S

ST
A

T
E

SA
L

E
S

A
X

i

RE
C’

D
.B

V

TO
TA

LI

A
D

D
R

E
SS

_
_

_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

A
25

%
re

st
oc

ki
ng

fe
e

is
ch

ar
ge

d
fo

r
al

l
re

tu
rn

ed
m

at
er

ia
ls

.W
e

do
n’

ta
cc

ep
t

re
tu

rn
s

on
st

ee
l

si
di

ng
an

d
tr

im
or

de
rs



Plano Sheet Metal Manufacturing, Inc.
PIANO. TX 75074

II: 2712 S. Rigsbee, Suite 1
Piano, TX 75074

Sale 972-423-3163 Fax 972-578-2544
p1anosheetineta1@verizon.net

rsi Entry Ilethod: Swiped .Sales I?ecei,t
Date Sale No.

$ 22133.
11/10/2014

15:53:11
InvIi5 prode:)S295C
transaction 1: 1111EBK2L25fI
pprvd: Ordine . Batchl 6?

Check No. Payment Method Project

Cu5tomer COPY

THN Y
ption Qty Rate Amount

ake customer math :0 spec 35.00 35.OOT
Copper sheet sheared and broke to customer spec 175.00 175.OOT

l29McKinneySt***

Thank you for your business.
Subtotal $210.00

Sales Tax (8.25%) $1733

Total $227.33



TRAtTOR
b’SUPPLYC2

TractorSupply.com

Ticket: 385612
Date: 11/9/11
Store: 539
Cashier; 00219076

900 WESTGATE WAY
WYLIE, TX 75098

972—429—3777

Item Qty Price Amount
CASTER BIN HO TPR SWIVEL

5500461 4 35.99 11396

PP CATTLE CUBES 20’/ 50L8
2520006 1 8.99

PP CATTLE CUBES 20Y. SOLS
2520006 1 8.99

PP CATTLE CUBES 20Y, 5OLB
2520006 1 8 99

02 BULK SELLING SKU
3599993 1.54 2.19

COUPLING NUT 3/1 10
3504119 1 3,49

COUPLING NUT 3/4 10
3504119 1

ROD 1i/4X361N PS Sl TUBE
3521211 1 10.99

COUPLING NUT 3/4 10
3504119 1 3.19

COUPLING NUT 3/4 10
3504419 1 3.49

THREADED ROD PLATE[J3/4 10X12 IN
3504435 1 3.49

lHkE.FiLJ[IO ROD PLATED3/4 10X12 IN
3504435 1 3.19

CUP GIANT IPK MALLOW
5145758 1 2.19

Subtotal
Tax

Total

Gift Card
62 99 ‘10 30 OT?9X X X x
Auth ff: 260712
Balance: 65.09
Transaclion Type. Sale

Change 0.00

For our Returns Policy, visit
TractorSupply cam/returns

******M* ************ ***X***************

Go to TractorSupplySurvey.com or Call
1—877—789—1143 within 7 dads to

complete a survey and be entered in
a monthly drawing for a chance to

win a $2500 shopping spree.
(Awarded as Gift Cards) Ends 12/31/2011

__

SHERWIN -WILLIAM5

SACHSE Store 7555

7514 H1GHWA’ 78

SACHSE TX 75048
(972)442-0805

Fx (972) 442-0826

www .sherwifl_”hlms .com

LNJBE*DO
ACOCUOt XXXX-07 46-9

Job 1 LAUSE*D0UG

LRUBE*DOUG

13162 COIJHTV R0D 550

FRRERSILLE. IX 75442

(972)164.4700

7022

6403_5928? GALLON A1 5T2SO

DKSCPS NB CLEAR SIR

*Sale Price 1 .00 41,49
DISCOUflt ($)

171-7230 10505860 EACI
SW N000SCAPES ST 6

*Sale Price 1,00 39,09
flC0Uflt ($)

Time: 9:12 AM
Register: 2

8.99

8.99

8.99

SALE
Tran # 6931-7
E10/1BQOS
CHRIST0PER

456p19

( /
‘

11/07/14
10

3 49

41.49
-16 .60

39.09
-11.73

52.25

4.18
-58.43

THREADED
3504435

ROD PLAIEO3J4 10X12 IN
1 3.49

SUBTOTAL

8.000% SALES TAX1_447504BO4

MASTER CARD

C/C# XXXXXXXXXXXX3BOO
2.19

211 .91
15,26

227. 17

227.17

For complete details or to participate
without murchase or survey, o to



12
24

N.
CE

NT
RA

L
EX

PR
ES

SW
AY

PL
AN

O
TX

75
07

4
(9

72
)4

23
-7

01
1

05
39

00
05

6
59

03
2

11
/1

0/
14

02
:0

9
PM

CA
SH

IE
R

SE
LF

CH
EC

K
OU

T
-

SC
O

T5
6

02
67

48
06

71
43

W
AT

CO
<A

>
W

AT
CO

TE
AK

O
IL

QT
55

0V
21

O
.9

8
21

.9
6

MA
X

RE
FU

ND
VA

LU
E

$2
1.

52
/2

03
71

03
24

00
26

SE
AM

ER
<A

>
29

.9
7

W
IS

S
3”

ST
RA

IG
HT

HA
ND

LE
HV

AC
SE

AM
ER

MA
X

RE
FU

ND
VA

LU
E

$2
9.

38
03

71
03

13
64

80
SN

IP
LE

FT
<A

>
9.

88
‘W

IS
S

LE
FT

-C
U

T
SN

IP
S

NL
P

S
av

in
gs

$4
.1

0
MA

X
RE

FU
ND

VA
LU

E
$9

.6
8

03
7ä

03
13

64
66

RI
GH

T
SN

IP
<A

>
9.

88
W

IS
S

RI
G

H
T-

CU
T

SN
IP

S
NL

P
S

av
in

gs
$4

.1
0

MA
X

RE
FU

ND
VA

LU
E

$9
.6

8
PR

O
RE

W
AR

DS
71

.6
9

B
ro

nz
e

-1
.4

3
MU

ST
RE

TU
RN

AL
L

IT
EM

S
FO

R
A

FU
LL

RE
FU

ND

SU
BT

OT
AL

SA
LE

S
TA

X
TO

TA
L

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

36
00

M
AS

TE
RC

AR
D

AU
TH

CO
DE

0O
62

7C
/5

56
30

38

P.
O

.#
/J

O
B

NA
M

E:
12

9

NE
W

LO
W

ER
PR

IC
E

(N
LP

)S
A

V
IN

G
S

$8
.2

0
PR

O
RE

W
AR

DS
SA

VI
NG

S
$1

.4
3

T
O

T
A

L
S

A
V

IN
G

S
$
9
.6

3

CU
ST

OM
ER

PR
O

XT
RA

ID
##

#-
#f

#-
55

77
M

EM
BE

RS
HI

P
LE

VE
L:

B
ro

nz
e

Pr
o

R
ew

ar
ds

S
av

in
gs

20
14

T
ot

al
q

u
al

if
y

in
g

sp
en

d
A

dd
i

sp
en

d
fo

r
ne

xt
le

ve
l

M
EM

BE
RS

HI
P

LE
VE

L:
Pr

o
X

tr
a

Pr
o

R
ew

ar
ds

P
ai

nt
Sa

y
20

14
T

ot
al

q
u

al
if

y
in

g
sp

en
d

A
dd

l
sp

en
d

fo
r

ne
xt

le
ve

l

Pr
o

X
tr

a
S

av
in

gs
T

ot
al

Pr
og

ra
m

Sp
en

d

70
.2

6
5.

80
$7

6.
06

76
.0

6 TA

M
or

e
sa

vi
ng

.
M

or
e

d
o
in

g

12
24

N.
CE

NT
RA

L
EX

PR
ES

SW
AY

PL
AN

O
TX

75
07

4
(9

72
)4

23
-7

01
1

05
39

00
05

6
64

94
1

11
/1

2/
14

02
:1

3
PM

CA
SH

IE
R

SE
LF

CH
EC

K
OU

T
-

SC
O

T5
6

08
83

81
43

56
04

3.
5”

PB
#1

<A
>

M
AK

IT
A

IG
3.

5”
PB

#1
2
3
.9

7
7.

94
NL

P
S

av
in

gs
$2

.0
0

MA
X

RE
FU

ND
VA

LU
E

$7
.7

8/
2

08
83

81
42

55
06

TB
H1

PC
<A

>
4.

97
M

AK
IT

A
TO

RS
IO

N
BI

T
HO

LD
ER

1P
C

NL
P

S
av

in
gs

$1
.0

0
MA

X
RE

FU
ND

VA
LU

E
$4

.8
7

08
83

81
42

53
39

TB
PH

1
4P

C
<A

>
M

AK
IT

A
TO

R
IN

SE
RT

B
IT

#1
PH

1’
4P

C
2
3
.9

7
7.

94
MA

X
RE

FU
ND

VA
LU

E
$7

.7
8/

2
08

83
81

43
55

74
2.

5”
DE

3P
C#

1
<A

>
6.

97
M

AK
IT

A
IG

2.
5”

DE
3P

C#
1

MA
X

RE
FU

ND
VA

LU
E

$6
.8

3
PR

O
RE

W
AR

DS
27

.8
2

B
ro

nz
e

-0
.5

6
M

US
T

RE
TU

RN
AL

L
IT

EM
S

FO
R

A
FU

LL
RE

FU
ND

SU
BT

OT
AL

SA
LE

S
TA

X
TO

TA
L

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

36
OI

J
M

AS
TE

RC
AR

D
AU

TH
CO

DE
O

3O
12

C
/3

56
33

24

P.
O

.#
/J

O
B

NA
M

E:
12

9

NE
W

LO
W

ER
PR

IC
E

(N
LP

)S
A

V
IN

G
S

$3
.0

0
PR

O
RE

W
AR

DS
SA

VI
NG

S
$0

.5
6

T
O

T
A

L
S

A
V

IN
G

S
$

3
.5

6

CU
ST

OM
ER

PR
O

XT
RA

ID
##

#-
##

#-
55

77
M

EM
BE

RS
HI

P
LE

V
EL

:
B

ro
nz

e

M
or

e
sa

vi
ng

1

_
_
_

j
M

or
e

d
o
in

g
’

12
24

N.
CE

NT
RA

L
EX

PR
ES

SW
AY

PL
AN

O
TX

75
07

4
(9

72
)4

23
-7

01
1

05
39

00
0(

19
46

10
3

1.
1/

11
/1

4
01

:1
9

PM
CA

SH
IE

R
AM

BE
R

-
AN

K2
46

CI

88
74

83
02

2,
73

TH
RE

)
RO

D
3

<A
>

36
’X

3/
’-

1O
TH

RE
AD

ED
RO

D
ZI

NC
4
1
1
.2

’
44

.9
6

MA
X

RE
FU

ND
VA

LU
E

$4
4

.0
6/

4
03

06
99

19
U

65
3/

4R
3D

CP
LE

.A
<A

>
3/

4
RO

D
CO

UP
LI

I’J
G

NU
T

PK
1

6
t.

7
8

10
.6

8
M

M
RE

FU
ND

VA
LU

E
$1

O
.4

7/
6

PR
O

RE
W

AR
DS

55
,6

4
Br

on
ze

-1
.1

1
M

US
T

RE
TU

PN
AL

L
ItE

M
S

FO
R

A
FU

LL
RE

FU
ND

SU
BT

O1
AL

SA
LE

S
TA

X
10

1A
L

X
X

)(X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
36

0
0

A
ST

EP
CA

RD
AU

TH
CO

DE
0
8
1

5
5
c
/q

0
9
4
2
’l

l

P.
O

.#
./J

O
B

NA
M

E:
12

9

PR
O

RE
W

AR
DS

SA
VI

NG
S

$1
.1

1

CU
ST

OM
ER

PR
O

XT
RA

ID
i
f
t
#
-
#
#

5S7
7

M
EM

BE
RS

HI
P

LE
VE

L:
B

ro
nz

e

Pr
o

R
ew

ar
ds

S
av

in
gs

20
14

T
ot

al
qu

al
if

yi
ng

sp
en

d
A

dd
i

pe
nc

l
fo

r
ne

<
t

le
ve

l
L

kl
M

EM
BE

RS
HI

P
LE

VE
L:

Pr
o

X
tr

a

Pr
o

R
ew

ar
ds

P
ai

nt
Sa

y
20

14
T

ot
al

q
u
al

if
y
in

g
3p

en
d

A
dd

i
sp

en
d

fo
r

ne
’<

t
le

ve
l

54
.5

3
4.

50
$5

9.
03

59
.0

3 TA
27

.2
6

2.
25

$2
9.

51
29

.5
1 TA

$
11

.5
9

$5
57

2.
54

$4
42

7.
46

P
ai

n
t

R
ew

ar
ds

Pr
o

R
ew

ar
ds

S
av

in
gs

20
14

$
0.

00
T

ot
al

q
u
al

if
y
in

g
sp

en
d

$
81

.2
1

A&
I1

sp
en

d
fo

r
ne

xt
le

ve
l

$1
91

8.
79

M
EM

BE
RS

HI
P

LE
VE

L:
Pr

o
X

tr
a

$
0.

00
Pr

o
R

ew
ar

ds
P

ai
nt

5e
v

20
14

$5
57

2.
54

T
ot

al
q
u
al

if
y
in

g
sp

en
d

A
dd

l
sp

en
d

fo
r

ne
xt

le
ve

l

$
13

.1
4

$5
64

8.
51

$4
35

1.
49

P
ai

nt
R

ew
ar

ds

$
0.

00
81

.2
1

$1
91

8.
79

$
13

.7
0

$5
67

5.
77

$4
32

4.
23

P
ai

nt
R

ew
ar

ds

$
0.

00
$

81
.2

1
$1

91
8.

79
Th

an
k

yo
u

fo
r

be
in

g
a

Pr
o

X
tr

a
m

em
be

r?
Sl

on
in

to
yo

ur
Pr

o
lC

tr
rn

u
n

t
rw

1



!T
R

A
C

T
O

R
SU

PP
LY

C
!

T
ra

ct
or

S
up

p!
y.

co
m

90
0

W
ES

T[
3A

TE
W

AY
W

Y
LI

E,
TX

75
09

8
97

2—
42

9—
37

77

T
ic

k
et

:
38

66
74

O
ae

:
1
1
/1

2
/1

4
T

im
e:

10
:1

5
AM

S
fo

re
:

53
9

R
e
si

st
e
r:

2
C

as
h
ie

r:
00

31
28

76

It
em

Q
fy

P
rA

ce
A

m
ou

nt
[3

2
BU

LK
SE

LL
IN

G
SK

U
35

99
99

3
4
.3

1
2
.1

9
9
.6

0

C
L

IP
[J

IR
E

RO
PE

5/
81

N
35

61
53

9
8

2
,9

9
2
3
.9

2

S
u

b
to

ta
l

3
3

1
2

T
ax

2
.7

6
T

o
ta

l
36

.1
8

M
as

te
rC

ar
d

36
.1

8

A
ut

h
#:

06
26

1C

C
ha

ng
e

0
.0

0
I

ag
re

e
to

p
ay

th
e

a
b

u
e

am
ou

nt
a
c
c
o
rd

in
g

to
m

y
ca

rd
is

su
e
r

ag
re

em
en

t.

•
F

or
ou

r
R

et
ur

ns
P

o
ll

c
v
is

it
T

ra
ct

or
S

up
pl

H
.c

o
rn

/r
et

u
rn

s



DOUG LAUBE
2512 SUMMIT AVE
PLANO TX 75074-3718

INVOICE
Number

5868149

Sub-total
Sales Tax
Total

Prepayments
Amount Due

KING ARCHITECTURAL METALS
LOS ANCELES DALLAS - BALTIMORE

9611 E. RL Thornton Frwy., Dallas, TX. 75228
Phone: 1-800-542-2379 - Fax: 1-800-948-5558

KINGMETALS.com

Bill To:

Date Page

11/12/2014 1 of 1

Customer ID Order Number

2085389 4350904

(972) 658.5577

Ship To:

DOUG LAUBE
9611 E RL Thornton Fwy
Dallas TX 75228-5618

(972) 658.5577

Ordered by P0 # • Terms Due Date Salesperson

DOUG LAUBE 111214 Credit Card 11/12/2014 RXGARCIA
Delivery Instructions 4 . Carrier

Will Call

Item Number escription Quantity UOM Unit Price Extended Price

8-C50046 Cast Iron Star with 5/8 Hole. 6-314’Diameter P1OCN 6.00 EA 2.6000 $15.60
8-C50047 Cast iron Star with 5/8w Hole. 8” Diameter P1OCN 6.00 EA 3.9600 $23.76
45-358-S Cast Iron Star w/Ring, Single Faced. 4-7/8 Diameter P1OCN 3.00 EA 2.4700 $7.41
45-358-D Cast iron Star w/Ring, Double Faced. 4-7/8” Diameter P1OCN 3.00 EA 5.7600 $17.28
FREIGHT Freight P10 1.00 EA

o
‘0

1

%..

Total Lines: 5

Please Remit Payment To:
King Architectural Metals
PD Box 840028
Dallas, TX 75284-0028

**Returned items must be in original condition within 30 days
from date of invoice. Discontinued and special order items
are non-returnable. Upon inspection and approval all
returns are subject to a 20% or $10.00 mm restock fee (25%
for access control items) and credit issued is in-store only to
be used towards a future purchase.**

$64.05
$5.29

$69.34
$69.34

$0.00



Farmersville
1)IS( ()VI.R \ TIXS TRI..SVRl

TO: Economic Development Corporation

FROM: Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

DATE: December 13th, 2014

SUBJECT: November 2014 Financial Statements

Consideration and possible action regarding financial statements for

Novemober 2014 and budget amendments.

ACTION: Approve or disapprove the financial statements as presented



Farmersville Economic Development Corp 4A
Investment and Budget Report

November 2014

Prepared by: Daphne Hamlin



Farmersville Economic Development Corp 4A
November 2014

Statement Balance 11-3-2014 $300,079.89

Deposits:
Sales Tax: $17,755.33

Cking Int .05% $9.34

CD Interest $74.32

Transfer to Texpool $(250,000.00)

New Checks $(187.65)

Transfer Fee $(40.00)

Check I $(5.00)

Statement balance 11-28-2014 $67,686.23

Outstanding Transactions

Sales Tax
Transfer to Texpool
CD Interest

Balance 12-4-2014 $67,686.23



F
Y

20
15

F
a
r
m

e
r
s
v

i
l
l
e

E
c
o

n
o

m
i
c

D
e
v
e
l
o
p
m

e
n
t

C
o

r
p

o
r
a
t
i
o

n

C
u

m
m

u
l
a
t
i
v

e
I
n
c
o
m

e
S

t
a
t
e
m

e
n

t

F
o
r

t
h

e
1

2
M

o
n

th
s

E
n

d
e
d

,
S

e
p
t
e
m

b
e
r

3
0
,

2
0
1
5

B
ud

ge
t

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

F
eb

ru
ar

y
M

ar
ch

A
pr

il
M

ay
Ju

n
e

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

S
ep

te
m

be
r

Y
TD

B
eg

in
ni

ng
B

an
k

B
al

an
ce

$2
94

,2
82

.0
0

$3
00

,0
74

.8
9

D
ep

os
it

s
S

al
es

T
ax

C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

$2
00

,0
00

.0
0

$1
6,

54
6.

49
$1

7,
75

5.
33

$3
4,

30
1.

82

nt
er

es
t

In
co

m
e

ck
in

g
$1

,1
00

.0
0

$1
2.

88
$9

.3
4

$2
2.

22

T
ra

ns
fe

r
fr

om
T

ex
po

ol
to

Fi
rs

t
B

an
k

T
ra

ns
fe

rf
un

ds
to

C
D

T
ra

ns
fe

rt
o

T
ex

po
ol

Il/
Ill

lii
ili

iiI
ili

ii!
!

5(
25

0,
00

0.
00

)

T
ra

ns
fe

r
F

ee
5(

40
.0

0)
$(

4o
.O

O
)

0
In

te
re

st
E

ar
ne

d
$7

1.
91

$7
4.

32
$1

46
.2

3

T
ot

al
R

ev
en

ue
$2

01
,1

00
.0

0
$1

6,
63

1.
28

lil
I::

:I:
l;l

lh1
1I

11
IJ

5(
21

5,
56

9.
73

)

x
p
en

se
s:

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

$1
00

0.
00

$5
.0

0
$5

.0
0

ee
tin

g
E

xp
en

se
s

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$2

33
.3

9
$2

33
.3

9

ue
s!

Sc
ho

oL
/T

ra
ve

l
$5

00
.0

0
$-

O
ff

ic
e

Su
pp

lie
s

$2
00

.0
0

$1
87

.6
5

$1
87

.6
5 5-

M
ar

ke
ti

ng
/p

ro
m

ot
io

n
E

xp
en

se
s

5-

M
ar

ke
tin

g/
Pr

om
ot

io
n

E
xp

en
se

s/
A

dv
er

tis
in

g
$1

0,
00

0.
00

$1
0,

00
0.

00
$1

0,
00

0.
00

oh
m

C
ol

le
ge

S
po

ns
or

sh
ip

$7
,5

00
.0

0
m

al
l

B
us

in
es

s
E

nt
re

pr
en

eu
rs

hi
p

C
on

f
$5

00
.0

0
eg

al
Se

rv
ic

e
$2

,5
00

.0
0

$6
00

.0
0

$6
00

.0
0

ar
m

er
sv

ill
e

C
ha

m
be

r
$1

,0
00

.0
0

Fa
rm

er
sv

ill
e

R
ot

ar
y

$5
00

.0
0

5-

T
ot

al
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

$2
4,

70
0.

00
$1

0,
83

8.
39

$1
87

.6
5

$1
1,

02
1.

04

D
ir

ec
tiv

e
B

us
in

es
s

In
ce

nt
iv

es
5-

C
ol

lin
C

ol
le

ge
Pr

oj
ec

t(
se

w
er

/s
tr

ee
tle

le
ct

ri
c)

$1
00

,0
00

.0
0

5-

i’t
TM

W
D

R
eg

io
na

l
W

V
T

re
at

m
en

t
$1

50
00

0.
00

5.
.

E
le

ct
ri

ca
l

St
ud

y
$2

5,
00

0.
00

5.
.

Fa
rm

er
sv

ill
e

T
ow

ne
C

en
tr

e
$3

0,
00

0.
00

F
aç

ad
e

G
ra

nt
Pr

og
ra

m
$5

0,
00

0.
00

T
ot

al
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

C
os

t
$3

55
,0

00
.0

0

T
ot

al
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

$3
79

,7
00

.0
0

$1
0,

83
8.

39
$1

87
.6

6
$1

1,
02

1.
04

R
ev

en
ue

vs
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

($
17

8,
60

0)
S.

.

Fr
om

R
es

er
ve

s
$1

78
,6

00
.0

0
B

al
an

ce
B

ud
ge

t
5-

5-

T
ot

al
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

$1
0,

83
8.

39
$1

87
.6

5
$1

1,
02

1.
04

E
nd

in
g

B
an

k
B

al
an

ce
$3

00
,0

74
.8

9
$6

7,
68

6.
23

C
D

In
ve

st
m

en
t

$2
50

,0
00

.0
0

$2
50

,0
00

.0
0

T
ex

po
ol

B
al

an
ce

$3
66

,6
33

.9
1

$6
16

,6
44

.6
3

In
te

re
st

E
ar

ne
d

$8
.3

7
$1

0.
72

T
ot

al
A

va
ila

bl
e

F
un

ds
$9

16
,7

08
.8

0
$9

34
,3

30
.8

6



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Economic Development Corporation

Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

December 18th, 2014

Meeting minutes for November 13th, 2014

Consideration and possible approval of the minutes of November 13th,

2014 meeting.

ACTION: Approve or disapprove the September l8 and October 23Id, 2014 as

presented

Farmersville
DIS(OVIiR A I’IXAS 1RL.ASRl



FARMERSVILLE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
MEETING MINUTES
November 13th 2014

The Farmersville EDC met in special session on November 13th, 2014 at 6:00 p.m. in
the City Council Chambers of City Hall with the following members present: Chairman
Bob Collins, Chris Lair and Kevin Meguire. Members absent were Robbie Tedford and
Kris Washam. Staff members present were City Manager Ben White, City Secretary
Edie Sims and Mayor Joe Helmberger. Special guest recognized was Doug Laube.

CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Collins convened the meeting at 7:02 p.m. and announced a quorum

was present.

RECOGNITION OF CITIZENS/VISITORS
Special guest recognized was Doug Laube

RECEIVE REPORT ON STATUS OF STATE HIGWAY 380 RECONSTRUCTION
PROJECT FROM LAKE LAVON TO THE COLLIN/HUNT COUNTY LINE

City Manager Ben White came before the Board stating the biggest change on
the project has been the closure of Main Street o that 1/2 of the railroad passing track
could be completed. Once the passing tracks are finished, the main track will be
reutilized and the railroad bridge will berebuilt. The completion date according to
TxDOT is May 2015 for the railroad bridge. $urrentIy the railroad is working on Hill

Street crossing and scheduled completion to bIone this week.
The demolition of the railroad bridge across Highway 380 has been moved to

December 5th thru 8th No action taken by the Board

UPDATE REGARDING COLLIN COLLEGE CAMPUS
Chairman Collins stated he had nothing to report on the Collin College campus.

Presently the Collin College Trustees are in the throws of searching for a new College
President and expect qe tied up for the next 2 — 3 months before this item is
discussed.

Questions were raised why the College has not moved forward with construction
in Farmersville. Chairman Collins replied the Trustees were presented financials that
did not justify building a campus in Farmersville or Celina. Chairman Collins attributed

the shift due to the lack of vision as the vote by the Trustees was 7 to 1.

Page 1



DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING FARMERSVILLE TOWNE
CENTRE

City Manager Ben White came before the Board stating per the Board’s direction,
a Request for Qualification process has begun for a Planner and presented the RFQ
application. The EDC Board will be reviewing the RFQ’s and choosing a suitable
Planner for the Towne Centre project. A map of the designated area will be included
with the REQ to include and expand upon the street boundaries to pick up the back of
the buildings on the East side of the Square, City Park, Chaparral Trail Head, etc.

Kevin Meguire expressed concern that the Collin County Outer Loop be
incorporated into the Plan so the EDC does not expend on the same item later.
Although out of the scope of this project, Mr. White addressed Mr. Meguire’s concerns
through the Thoroughfare Plan. The Towne Centre project will be promoting traffic into
the designated areas and keeping the interest along these boundaries Mr Meguire
saw this as a forecasting opportunity. Mr. White stated he will work towards being
consistent with the vision.

One change was made by the Board regarding the vision of the Towne Centre
concept. The statement should now read: Incorporate planning to integrate
ingress/egress to major bordering arties (i.e. Audie Murphy Parkway, State Highway 78
and any other artery consistent with the Thoroughfare Plan, including the future Outer
Loop). An advertisement of the REQ will be included in the local newspaper, City
website and sent to qualified firms. ,

Chris Lair motioned to approv the REQ as amended with Kevin Meguire
seconding the motion Motion carried unanimously.

CONSIDERATION ANSIBLE ACTION REGARDING FACADE GRANT
APPLICATIONS

“The application4 iitte from Diane Piwko. Chairman Collins stated under
the current policy, one bijs required to be supplied with the application. Chairman
Collins requested this item’’be tabled until December so that the bid could be provided.
Chris Lair motioned to table this item with Kevin Meguire seconding the motion. The
Board looked further and realized the bid was supplied with the packet. Kevin Meguire
motioned to rescind motion on the table with Chris Lair seconding the motion. Motion

carried unanimously.
Chris Lair stated the packet meets the criteria and motioned to approve the grant

application as presented with Kevin Meguire seconding the motion. Kevin Meguire
questioned if the policy adjustments were being made to fit one applicant. Chairman
Collins requested to table this item until the policy and guidelines issue has been
resolved.

— Page 2



After the Board discussed the policy and guidelines item, Kevin Meguire
motioned to approve the application as presented with Chris Lair seconding the motion.
Motion carried unanimously.

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING FACADE GRANT POLICY AND
GUIDELINES

Chris Lair expressed concern the project start needed defining. As it stands, the
policy defaults and allows 9 months for project completion. Chairman Collins stated the
project start means when the contractor begins incurring costs. Discussion further
arose regarding charges incurred for an estimate when therefore incurs costs.

Chris Lair stated the policy allows 3 months to get the project started. Mayor
Helmberger stated when this program began the intent was to have the project ready to
start when the grant was approved. Generally speaking, a project scope should be
completed within 6 months. Kevin Meguire stated he likes having the 6 month
timeframe and leave the policy as it is. If changes are necessary, do an addendum per
applicant With one extenuating circumstance, Mr Meguire stated he’d prefer not fix
what is not broken. No one else has brought a request to change the policy to change
the start date until now

Chairman Collins stated his concern of owners doing the construction rather than
sub-contracting the project. The Board concurred to have the time from start to finish
be 6 months. Chris Lair motioned to approve the policy changes as stated with Kevin
Meguire seconding the motiorMotion carried unanimously

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION RARDING TEXPOOL TRANSACTIONS
Ci.pan Collins stated this item was brought before the Board as TexPool

-.

transactrfè were being made without Board approval Further TexPool transfers have
been halted until the Board discussed this item.

Mayor Helmberger encouraged the Board this practice has been accomplished
for years. An unwritten policy, per Mayor Helmberger, has been when the account
reaches $20,000 to transfer to TexPool. The Board is informed of the transfers which
are presented to the Board in the Financial Statements and voted upon. City Manager
Ben White stated this is a good service provided to save funds. The Board concurred
not to take action and allow the transfers to occur as formerly done.

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR OCTOBER 2014, AND REQUIRED BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Chris Lair motioned to approve the financial statements as presented with Kevin
Meguire seconding the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Page3



CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE
SEPTEMBER 18th, 2014, AND OCTOBER 23rd, 2014 MEETING

Kevin Meguire motioned to approve both minutes presented with Chris Lair
seconding the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

DISCUSSION IN CONTEMPLATION OF PLACING ITEMS ON FUTURE AGENDA
Façade grants for Doug Laube and the Candy Kitchen may need to be brought

before the Board at the next meeting.

ADJOURNMENT
Kevin Meguire motioned to adjourn with Chris Lair seconding the motion at 8 07

p.m.

Bob Collins, President

ATTEST:

Kris Washam, Secretary

Page 4




